From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Dolly, lan; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Sandlott Energy Lease Issues.
Date: Friday, July 10, 2015 2:36:35 PM

lan,

| have talked with Jackie Brewer (dba Sandlott Energy), | believe three times now. The latest
conversation was earlier today. He had indicated during our first conversation that the reason he
had not cleaned up the releases when they occurred, is because his backhoe is broke down. Today
he told me that he had rented a backhoe and everything has been picked up and hauled to a
disposal. He also indicated that he would fill out the Form C-141 spill reports this weekend and get
those to me next week. | told him | would try to get out there next week after things dry up from
recent rains. You might want to go out if you get a chance and see if it looks much different.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Dolly, lan [mailto:idolly@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Sandlott Energy Lease Issues.

Mike and Heather, have you heard anything back from Sandlott Energy regarding the numerous
issues on their leased tract of State Land? | had initially identified the company as Khody Land &
Minerals Company, | think our records are a bit out of date. I've attached my initial spill report for
reference. Thank you.

lan Dolly

New Mexico State Land Office
Carlsbad District Resource Specialist
idolly@slo.state.nm.us

Office: 575-885-1323

Cell: 575-361-4045
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